TEXAS GENERAL LAND OFFICE
GEORGE P. BUSH, COMMISSIONER

September 13, 2016

Horizon Environmental
Mr. Davian Ploger
2407 Albright Dr.
Houston, TX 77017

RE: Discharge Cleanup Organization (DCQ) Certification

Dear Mr. Ploger:

Enclosed is your new DCO certificate. It is valid for three years from the date shown as long as your company
continues to meet minimum certification requirements. Those requirements include, among other things, notifying
the General Land Office of any change of ownership or of any major change in equipment or personnel.

We thank you for your participation in this important program and look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

I}UU)

Gray Powell
DCO Coordinator

1700 North Congress Avenue, Austin, Texas 787011495
P.O. Box 12873, Austin, Texas 78711-2873
512-463-5001 glo.texas.gov
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